COUNTY OF SAN MATEO

Inter-Departmental Correspondence

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

DATE: December 2, 2004

BOARD MEETING DATE: December 14, 2004

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors

FROM: Supervisor Mike Nevin VZA /47

SUBJECT: Reppointment to the Arts Commission
RECOMMENDATION

At the request of Supervisor-elect Adrienne Tissier, approve the
reappointment of Robin Leiter to the Arts Commission representing the
Fifth District. The term expires on January 5, 2009.

Discussion

On January 15, 2002, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 65013, creating the
Arts Commission. The duties of the Commission are to promote and encourage the arts,
serve in an advisory capacity to the Board of Supervisors, oversee the process for preparing
and updating the county’s strategic and cultural plan, and act as a liaison with arts
organizations to ensure collaboration and coordination relating to cultural and art activities in
San Mateo County.

It is at the request of Supervisor-Elect Adrienne Tissier that I recommend reappointment of
Robin Leiter representing the 5™ District.




